Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Cordillera Administrative Region
DIVISION OF TABUK CITY
City Hall Compound, Dagupan, Tabuk City

DIVISION MEMORANDUM i

No:_j(3 s.2019 TR\ g
MR :
TO: f s JULP 2018
Public Elementary & Secondary School Heads W\ bo

Araling Panlipunan Teachers
All others Concerned

FROM: ssnsonﬁi B. camATERO
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: 32™ Cordillera Month Celebration

DATE: July 2, 2019

1. We are celebrating our region’s 32" founding anniversary for the whole month of July
2019 with the theme: “Building ONE Greater Cordillera.” Our participation to the
scheduled activities as well as conduct of advocacy events are highly encouraged.

2. All schools are enjoined to display streamer bearing the theme: “CAR@32 Building ONE
Greater Cordillera” in front of their offices and campuses,(please downioad design from
RDC website:car.neda.gov.ph,sizes may vary)

3. Schools through their social studies subjects are directed to include in their discussions
the history of the founding of the Cordillera Region.

4. Activities such as writing contests, arts and the like are likewise encouraged to advocate
to our learners the value of the Cordillera Month Celebration.

5. A report of Schools participation and initiatives which includes photo documentation
shall be submitted to the division office on or before August 1, 2019.

6. Immediate dissemination and compliance to this Memorandum is desired.
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